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Project Manager

September 18, 2019

Mr. Dale Myers

Washington State Department of Ecology

Toxics Cleanup Program / Northwest Regional Office
3190 160" Ave. SE

Bellevue, WA 98008

Re: Notification of Project Coordinator Change
Boeing Field Chevron (Chevron Facility No. 93099)
Agreed Order No. DE 10947
10805 Tukwila International Boulevard South
Tukwila, WA

Dear Mr. Myers:

James P. Kiernan, P.E.

Chevron Environmental
Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
Room C2102

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel (925) 842-3220
jkiernan@chevron.com

This letter provides notification of a change to the Project Coordinator role for the above-referenced
Agreed Order. The role of Project Coordinator for Chevron Environmental Management Company
(CEMC) has been transitioned from Mr. Eric Hetrick to myself. My contact information is as follows:

James P. Kiernan, P.E.

Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room C2102
San Ramon, CA 94583

(925) 842-3220

JKiernan @chevron.com

I'look forward to working with you on this project. Please contact me if you have any questions

regarding this transition.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Project Manager



September 18, 2019

Page 2

cc:

Mr. Eric Hetrick, CEMC

Ms. Cheryl Cameron, CEMC

Mr. Russ Shropshire, Leidos

Mr. Rajbir and Ms. Pradeep Sandhu

Ms. Lynn Manolopoulos, Davis Wright Tremaine
Mr. Andy Zabel, Houlihan Law

Dan Hatch and Zak Wall, G-Logics



